

BOARD OF PUBLIC HEALTH

155 VILLAGE STREET
MEDWAY, MASSACHUSETTS 02053

Monday May 20, 2013 6:30 pm Conference Room 155 Village Street Medway, MA 02053

Meeting Minutes

Members in Attendance:

Mike Heavey, and Jack Mill.

Health Agent Stephanie Bacon was also present.

The Chairman opened the Board of Health meeting at 6:30 pm.

40 Ellis:

The Board is in receipt of an application from 40 Ellis ST. There are no variances needed. The applicant needs to go to the Conservation Commission. The plan is dated May 6, 2013. The project number is P1563. The engineer is Mike Renault. There is deed restriction.

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board of Health voted unanimously to approve the application for 40 Ellis pending the conservation signing off.

Signed Permits:

Smoking J's:

There is an application for catering services for 112 Main Street. The type of food is barbeque. The employees all have food manager certificate. They are paying the same amount as everyone else. The food is being stored and is using all the walk-ins.

The Board of Health signed the permit for catering.

Mike Heavey is concerned that the facilities are adequate for multiple uses.

Stephanie Bacon indicated that she had him reorganize a portion of the area. There is a full size kitchen and three bays.

Pride Day:

It was recommended that when vendors come in with propane they should get a permit from inspectors. Stephanie communicates the information to the inspectors.

Solid Waste Regulations:

The public hearing for the solid waste /independent hauler regulations will be set by June 10th at 6:30 pm at the Senior Center.

Letters have been sent to all the haulers.

Tobacco Regulations:

The Board of Health will hold the public hearing for the tobacco regulations on June 10, 2013 at 6:30 pm at the Senior Center.

The will be two public health speakers present that evening.

The retailers will get notification.

15 Fisher Street:

There was a complaint from the police on 15 Fisher Street. A correction order was issued. There was a task force meeting to discuss the situation. There were four unregistered vehicles. There is a dumpster out there now for clean-up. The resident is cleaning this up. This is ongoing.

Kenney Drive:

There is a big bed-bug issue at Kenney Drive 11 ABC& D 14 and 15 and laundry room. Stephanie is working with the tenants. Orders have been issued and there will be monitoring.

Minutes:

April 29, 2013:

On a motion made by Jack Mill and seconded by Mike Heavey, the Board of Health voted unanimously to approve the minutes of April 29, 2013.

Camp:

The health agent communicated back to the Board that there is no camp fee. The going rate in other towns is \$250-\$300. The health agent will research and look into the area surrounding fees.

DPH Grant:

This is a grant for mental health. This is something you can screen yourself online and gives you resources on who you can call if help is needed.

Future Meeting Date:

The future meeting will be June 10, 2013 Senior Center at 6:30 pm

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Amy Sutherland Recording Secretary